
1 eLK OfIIc/al Flllng**"'*11117/201111:15 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, November 17, 201111:07 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Jennifer Crawford; Pat Brady 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11/17/201111:06:00AM 
100085-WU 
100085.CO.jsb.doc 

~C, CLK CORRESPO\JOENCE 

~~dministrativeD PartiesD CODsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Qt. \49,. ,.. \0 

DISTRIBUTION: 

CONSUMMANTING ORDER 

- /Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ~ 3 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (8S0) 413-6630 t 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100085 


CODE 
PARTY 
NAME 

Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation 

Office of Public Counsel (Ilh) 

Rose Law Firm (I ILake Mary) 

Rutledge Law Firm (10) 


COMPANY EMAILI ADDRESS 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 486018) 

Attachments: 08445-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11117/2011 




Marguerite McLean PSccl ( - OL\')~- PAR- wu 
From: Terry Holdnak \Ocog5-\N V 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 8:51 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/24/2011 8:40:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100085-WU 
Filename I Path: 100085. P AA Order. 1 00411.agenda.jsc.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER DECLINING TO REFUND 2010 RAFS, APPROVING SERVICE 


AVAILABILITY CHARGES, INITIAL CUSTOMER DEPOSITS, AND MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE 

CHARGES, AND ADDRESSING BACKFLOW PREVENTION CHARGES, 


AND 

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION, APPLICATION FOR WATER CERTIFICATES, AND WATER 


RATES, AND DECLINING TO INITIATE A SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING 


Docket No. 100085-WU - Please be advised that Order No. PSC-11-0478-PAA-WU has already been assigned to this 
order, per my recent request, so as to populate the certificate in Attachment B of the Order. 

Terry x. J{ofd'nAA 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100085 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Black Bear Reserve Water COfEoration blackbearwater@gmail,com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIh) KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us No 
Rose Law Firm (I 1Lake Mary) mfriedman@rsbattorne)'s.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

nted on 10/24/2011 at 3: 14:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =360145) 

Attachments: 07759-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-LfI3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/ZH/ZOll 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 397184) 

Attachments: 06855-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/22/2011 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, July 19, 20112:30 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/19/20112:27:00 PM 
100085-WU 
Not-lnformaIMeet.07 -20-11.jsc.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

-0 
(A>'to 

jVlAILI?O 

£{Vt IH L.t1)"' 

http:Not-lnformaIMeet.07
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100085 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

Black Bear Reserve Water Co~oration 


Office of Public Counsel (11 h) 

Rose Law Firm (llLake Mary) 

Rutledge Law Firm (10) 


COMPANY 

CODE 


blackbearwater@gmaiLcom 
KELLYJR@leg.state.f1.us 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 

I 
INEMAIL 

MASTER
ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 7/1912011 at 4:12:18 PM 

mailto:marsha@reuphlaw.com
mailto:mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 173078) 


Attachments: 04981-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the sUbject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/19/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, March 10,2011 9:55 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100085-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100085-WU-00002-009.pdf 

FPSC, eLK • cQRRESP~DENCE 
Administratlve 0 Put1eS 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO..Ql\Y.9 ~ lO 
\'?is'fRlBUTlON: -- --'-­

'"'" r \Mr'" ......,..-.,..., 

Docket Number 100085-WU - Form Number 100085-WU-00002-009 

Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear 
Reserve Water Corporation. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 06/07/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Brown 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/2112011 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Eustis ­
Involving Graham, Balbis, Brown 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/22/2011 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Eustis ­
Involving Graham, Balbis, Brown 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3/10/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 9:53 a.m. 

Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer 
 Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: l00085-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Corporation. 

1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 06/07/2011 Cancelled 

Hearing 06/21/2011 Cancelled 

Hearing 06/22/2011 Cancelled 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Eustis 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Eustis 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED 

X 

BI BL 

X 

BW 

X 

Commissioners I 
GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Hearing Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

XX 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

GH ED BI BL ADMRU 

Remarks: Order issued 3/7/11 - Granting In Part and Denying In Part Joint Motion for Stay 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00002-009 



1 eLI( OfficIal Flllng****3/7/2011 9:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

, . 
-~",

cI)
C) 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 20119:18 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/7/20119:16:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100085·WU 
Filename 1Path: 100085.0rder Granting Joint Motion for Stay.els.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART JOINT MOTION FOR STAY 
Signed by Commissioner Brown 

Terry X. J{o(anak [FPSc;CLIZ:CClRRESPONDENCE 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ~MminiSfrative 0 rOli~q~er 
Florida Public Service Commission rDOCUMENT NO.. ~(.L
850-413-6738 i DiSTR13UnON: 

~" eo _,~.............;:;,==;;;,:::;;;;;;;.J 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100085 

PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. blackbearwater@centuryLink.net No 
Rose Law Firm (I 1 Lake Mary) mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 31712011 aI3:26:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 748605) 

Attachments: 01484-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/7/2011 
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Diamond Williams 1(()0025-WU 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4: 1 0 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100085-WU-00001 

FPSC, CLK _·CQRRESPONDENCE 
. Administtlllive 0 rmies 0 Consumer 
orJCUMENT NO. 0 \\1.1q '-10 

Attachments: CCS Form 100085-WU-00001-003.pdf iE1STRIBU.TION: -.­ -­

Docket Number 100085-WU - Form Number 100085-WU-00001-003 

Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear 
Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 02/15/2011 - 1:30 
p.m.- 2:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2110/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 4:09 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Ed$ar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Bnse General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 100085-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location / Room Event Former Date Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 Informal Meeting 0211512011 1 :30 p. - 2:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing ! 
Staff Hearing StaffHearing CommissionersCommissioners 

Officers Exam. 

ALL 

Exam. 

BLALL GH ED BI BWBI BWGHIED BL 

XX I 

Prehearing Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B~ ADM 

Commissioners 
Officer 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-0000I-003 
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Diamond Williams IOOO~S--WU 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 20111:50 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100085-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100085-WU-00002-005.pdf 

FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Adm~D Pries f@c..er 

DOCUMENT NO. 0' I 40 
DlSTRlBlmON: 

Docket Number 100085-WU - Form Number 100085-WU-00002-005 

Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear 
Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Graham to Brown 

Change in hearing officer 
From All Commissioners to Graham, Balbis, Brown 

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 06/23/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 06/07/2011 ­
9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Graham 

Change in appointment participants 
From Graham to Brown 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/2112011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 
Change in appointment location 
From Tallahassee to Eustis 
Change in room 
From E-148 to No room assignment 
Change in appointment participants 

1119/2011 



Page 2 of2 

From All Commissioners to Graham, Balbis, Brown 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/22/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
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

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

1119/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01119/2011 at 1:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 	I00085-WU Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 06/23/2011 

06/0712011 

06/21/2011 

06/22/2011 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Eustis 

Eustis 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL 

X X 

BW 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH 

X 
ED BI BL 

X 
BW 

X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

ADM ED BI BL BW ADMED BL GHGH BI B~ 

X 

Remarks: Service heaings will be held at lOAM and 6 PM on the first day of hearing only. 


Prehearing Officer changed from Graham to Brown. 

Panel changed from Full to GH BL BW 


Hearing location changed from Tallahasse to Eustic. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 	 CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00002-005 
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Dorothy ~M_en_a_s_co_____----,-l~\)t5.~_~___~_ 
From: Ann Cole 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 7:58 AM 

)£.Admlnl8trattvt_Pa....._c--.
To: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. ~l\qq-\ \0 
Cc: Mary Macko; Hong Wang DISTRIBUTION: 
Subject: FW: Revised CASR 100085-WU 

Please place this e-mail in administrative correspondence. Thank you. 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 6:02 PM 
To: Katie Ely 
Cc: Pat Brady; Mary Macko; Ann Cole; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Revised CASR 100085-WU 

Hi Katie, 
Would you please change the CASR for rebuttal testimony to be May 2, 2011. Also, I consulted with 
the Prehearing officer's aide; he is ok with leaving the date May 1, knowing the filing will be made 
May 2. Thus, no amendatory order will be forthcoming. 
Thanks for making the FAW notice date change. 
Best 
Erik 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 1:59 PM 
To: Erik Sayler 
Cc: Pat Brady 
Subject: Revised CASR 100085-WU 

I noticed that the due date of Rebuttal Testimony is 05/01/11, a Sunday, Please provide a new due date for this 
event. (This is also the date listed in the order) 

Also, I noticed that the FAWNotice for Preheating was set for 05/17/11, according to the schedule it should be 
05/10/11. I have entered the 05/10/11 date, 

Thanks and if you have any questions, just let me know! 

Katie Ely 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Officc of Commission Clerk Scheduling and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850413-6304 

Pkase nor.(,: Florkb has a very broad publtc records law. 1'l()st ,vrltten comm1.l1lication~ to or from Stai<' offiCials 
regarding state bu~iness arc~ considered to be pllbhc t(,cords and \,,'ill he'. made available to the pllhlJ(' and the media 
upon request. ·Therefore, YOUl: email message may he ~llbject to public di"cll);;ute. 

1110/2011 
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~wuDiamond Williams \ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 20103:47 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100085-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100085-WU-00002-002.pdf 

Docket Number 100085-WU - Form Number 100085-WU-00002-002 

Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear 
Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative­
06/07/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving 
Graham 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/2112011 - 9:30 
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/22/2011 - 9:30 
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

1212212010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112010 at 3:46 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis StaffContact - Erik Sayler Commissioner Brise 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Balbis 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 100085-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location / RoomFormer Date TimeEvent 

06/07/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148Prehearing Conference 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

06/2112011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. Hearing 

06/22/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.Hearing 

J 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearinl! 
Officer 

I Commissioners 

OH ED SK BI ADMBL 

Commissioners 

OH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-I0-0740-PCO-WU was issued 12/21110. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED SK BI BL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OH ED SK BI BL 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00002-002 
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Matilda Sanders 
ID()D85- w lJ.­

From: Shalonda Hopkins 

eLK O"'c'a' Flllng ....12/2112010 11:57 AM ***** 

Sent: Tuesday, December 21,201011:57 AM 
To: ClK - Orders f Notices 10 DEC 21 PH 12: 02
Cc: Erik Sayler; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

COt1l""il SS i011 
Date and Time: 12/21/2010 11 :54:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 100085·WU 
Filename I Path: 1 00085.0EP .els.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

o -
o 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

Signed by Chairman Art Graham 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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-. 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100085 

I 

-r:;DDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS . COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. blackbearwater@centuryLink.net No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood) mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 

i Rutledge Law Firm (101 marsha{(i)reuphlaw.com No 

Printed on 12/21/20]0 at 3: 14:06 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 668523) 

Attachments: 10072-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/2.1/2.010 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, December 03,20102:31 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100085-WU-00001 FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
AdminiSb'ative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

OCICUMENT NO.Q \\ ug:p 
Attachments: CCS Form 100085-WU-00001-002.pdf 

L.DISTRIBUTIO~: __ __ --­

Docket Number 100085-WU - Form Number 100085-WU-0000I-002 

Application for certificate to operate water uti lity in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve 
Water Company I Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 12/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.l 

12/3/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/03/2010 at 2:30 p.m. 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: lO0085-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 12/07/2010 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

X 

Commissioners 

GHI EDlsK BI HI ADM 

I I 

I 

Commissioners Hearing -r Staff 
Exam. ' 

ALL InH pn SK BI BL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-0000I-002 
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Diamond Williams \oooe;; G - WU 
From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Monday, November 08,20102:44 PM 

To: Diamond Williams FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: New Advice Form 100085-WU-00001 •A.1:nmistrative 0 Parties 0 COIlSlU!icr 


Attachments: CCS Form 100085-WU-00001-001.pdf 
 DOCUMENT NO.. aI\yg" 10 
.o·s·;·o ('"'U'rTON~~ I....\l'\..lD. _.•_ , ....'. ,~.... _III' 

Docket Number 100085-WU - Form Number 100085-WU-00001-001 

Application for certificate to operate water utilit!::J in Lake Count!::J b!::J Black Bear Reserve Water 
Compan!::J, Inc 

Add new appointment - Da!::J Iof a l-da!::J Informal Meeting 1I/lc/cOIO - 930 am- 500 pm In 
Tallahassee - Room G-38cD -Involving staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If !::Jou have 
an!::J questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!::J Macko at 413-6008 

111912010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/08/2010 at 2:39 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
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

Former Date New Date Location 1Room TimeEvent 

11112/2010Informal Meeting Tallahassee 1G-382D 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK BI 

xl I I 

NC 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GHIED SK BI NC ADM. 

xl 

ED SK BI ADMGH NC 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00001-001 



COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
D A V I D  E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

STATE OF FLORTDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

Public Service Commission 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

February 22,201 0 

Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. 
Wayne Smith 
24525 C.R. 44A 
Eustis, FL 32736 

Re: Docket No. 100085-WU 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc, which was filed in this office on February 19, 
2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to;-. 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 01 

c_i c\f 
(\1 :-, 
m -~ 

L.2 w .:. 

1:: .I, 

7;  

c: ’~ ~. ~. . -  Office of Commission Clerk 
rc, . -. :; cyl ..,.. 

z L * z  
L -  
x - .  u 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmstive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websile: hnp:ihuw.Iloridspsc.com Internet E-mail: contlcl@prc.~tlte.ll.us 

I 



~case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
y 	

Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100085-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to operate water utility in lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company. Inc. 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Company. In ~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdlDillistrative Parties C08lllacr 
J)()CUMENT No. Ollifl- I 0 

DISTRlBUflON: 
Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) I ~ 1_ ~ l --1..__--1 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
lTogram ModuLe. B1(a) !WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
StaffAssignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
C t 

~'M" 

OCRs 

Full 

Assignments are as follows: 

OPR Staff mC CASR 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

_v~el 8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Commission _Colllllission Panel 

Hearing Examiner Staff 

P 

- H. 
34.- - 35. 

Date filed with ClK: 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3.- Chairman Completes 

Hearina Offi -_. (s),-, 


COlllllissioners 
 Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All 1 AG 1 ED 1 SK I KL I ST 

J 1 1 J J -

Prehearing Officer 

I COlllllissioners ADM 

I AG I ED r SK ST 

I J 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaullng KecOra 	 t"age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 
'-r. 

Docket No. 100085-WU Date Docketed: 02119/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Company, In 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 


- Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Williams [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Deficiencv Notification to AODlicant NONE 

2. Deficiencies Corrected NONE 

3. Revised CASR Due NONE 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Holley 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...,LCommission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 03/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. -

Section 3 

Current 

03/19/2010 
04/19/2010 
06/01/2010 

• • _ ••__• 1.1!t VI' ........ , 

..__.... _t. ,'"""... \.,..:IJ 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ST 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I S1 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: \:S:~\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 	 QaSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

~ ~ase ASslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq KecO~ I"age .1 or .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100085-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Company, In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCIJMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(a) 

Staff As~ign~nts 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Donoho [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
I( I(anrnf'h J Sl-w_icz 
J Will iams 11/12/2010NONE1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 

12/07/2010NONE2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

••__• •••~ _., ...... , '\,.;;;'.1 hearinG Off; 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 


Exam 

ALL I at I ED I SK I BI I NC 


'_1 ~ 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

GH NC 

X 

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: GtH- I fa:: 

Date: Lassigned the full Commission decides the case. 
Pf:;C' /("11(01 c::-(" (PAV n4/n,., ... ("(\MPI !:TJ:'n r"r:..~ 

X 



--........,. 


Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/08/2010 at 2:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 

Commission Clerk New Commissioner 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Art Graham 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

,1IlfQ!!I1al MeetiIlg 11112/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D ..... -.2:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

ADM 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 100085-WU-0000I-001 
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~ase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor 	 t'age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ---	 --­
Docket No. l00085-WU Date Docketed: 02119/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to operate water utility in lake 

County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Company, In 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (feR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Bl(a) WARNING: 11IIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Donoho 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K KaDrot:h ] 51 emkewicz 
J Williams NONE 12/07/20101- Revised CASR Due 

NONE 12/07/20102. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsgl E Sayler 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
U. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

....__.. ..... .... __. ,-"_ 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

_X I I I I I 	

Prehearina Offi---­
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED J SK I BI I BL 
X I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G,.\-\ ~ X'Av~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 03/0512010 r c.... CS:. ~~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ... COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



.... .... 

Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 


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

From: Office ofChairman Art Graham 

Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: IOOO85-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

TimeEvent Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Informal Meeting 12/07/2010 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.Tallahassee / G-154 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI IBL 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGHIEDISKIBI1BL 

I I I I r X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

SK IBI IBL 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-0000I-002 
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

Location / Room TimeEvent Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 11112/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff • 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

EDGH SK BI NC ADM 

X 

Remarks: IInfonnal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-0000I-00I 



--
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle~ '" 

Docket No. 100085-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: 
............ 

Application for certificate to operate water utility in lake 
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

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
x x 

Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Donoho Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
K J Slemkewicz 
J Will iams l. COmDany Direct Testimony SAME 03/01/2011 

2. Intervenor TestimonY SAME 04/01/2011 
3. Staff Testimony if any SAME 04/15/2011 
4. Rebuttal Testimony SAME 05/02/2011 
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME oS/10/2011 

6. Prehearing Statements SAME OS/20/2011 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME OS/24/2011 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME OS/24/2011 
9. Prehearing SAME 06/07/2011 

10. 0; At:t.; nn!',; C:OIIID1,,"'1".. SAME 06/10/2011 
OCRS 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 06/15/2011 

12. Hearing (06/21-22/11) SAME 06/21/2011 
13. Tran"'t:r;nt nf HQar;na DUQ SAME 06 29/2011 
14. BriQf", DUQ SAME 07 22/2011 
15. Staf'f' ';n" SAME 08 2412011 
16. An.."tI" SAME 09 0812011 
17. 1=;",,1 n..d .... SAME 09 2812011 
18. R..v; .... d CA,R Ou,," 0110712011 10 3112011 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27,
28, 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi 1ed wi th CLK: 01/07/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 Chairman Completes - Assignments are as follows: 

..__. ...~ ..., .. . _-. "-Ji 

ALL 
X 

Commissioners 

I GH I ED I 81 I BL I 
I 1 1 J I 

BW 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 
.. -hearina Off'._-, 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
, X r T I I 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: b:\-\\~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/07/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112010 at 3:46 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Erik Sayler 
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

Prehearing Conference 06/07/2011 

Hearing 0612112011 

Hearing 06/22/2011 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5 :00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI 

I I I I 

IBL 

I X 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH EDlsK fBI 1BL 

xl I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Commissioners 

GH 

X 

ED SK BI BL ADM 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

I 

Remarks: IOEP PSC-I0-0740-PCO-WU was issued 12121110. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00002-002 



-- --Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/03/2010 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
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

TimeLocation / Room Former Date New Date Event 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a.12/07/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine. 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK BI BL 

xl I I 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI IBL 

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

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

Docket No. 10008S-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Company, In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
,{"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Donoho [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
K Kanro'th J Slemk_icz 
J Williams 02/15/2011NONE1. Informal Meetina (Staff) 

03/01/2011SAME2. Comanv Direct Testimonv 
04/01/2011SAME3. Intervenor Testimony 
04/15/2011SAME4. Staff Testimonv, if any 
05/02/2011SAMES. Rebuttal Testimony 

SAME 05/10/20116. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
OS/20/2011 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 
SAME7. Prehearina Statements 
SAME OS/24/20118. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 

OS/24/2011SAME9. Notice of Prehearina and Hearina 
SAME 06/07/2011 

OCRs 
10. ina 

SAME 06/10/201111. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 06/15/201112. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
SAME 06/21 201113. Hear;na (06121-22/11) 

21NONE 06 201114. SlI!rv;ce HlI!arina (10 AM + 6 PM) 
15. iftt- nf' ..... "' .. inn nil.. SAME 06 29 2011 
16. R..i ..f'c nil.. 07 2011SAME 22 

1_... 2417. ~t-:of'f' SAME 08 2011 
18. Ao..nd:o 08 2011SAME 09 
19. l=;na1 Order SAME 09 28 2011 

201120. Rev;c;:ed CASR Due 01107/2011 10 31 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission _Colllllission Panel ..!.. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01107/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

., __ ,~" 

COIIIIIissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I X I I I X I X 

• ---- •• "'!J '"' •• • 

COlllllissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

.._-- ... _... __.ff 
~. _ 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: <S~\~~Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

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
Commissioner Ba1bis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 

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

Prehearing Conference 06/07/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 06/21/2011 Eustis 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 06/22/2011 Eustis 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 06/23/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine: 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL rBW 

I I X I xl I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALLIGH ED BI BL BW 

Ix x x 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

GHIED BI BL BW ADM 

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


PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00002-005 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 02110/2011 at 4:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date Location / Room New Date Time 

Informal Meeting 02/15/2011 Tallahassee / G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALLIGHIEDIBI IBL IBW 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-0000l-003 



1se Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
~ 	

'- ­

Docket No. 100085-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: 	 Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation. 

Company: 	 Black Bear Reserve Water Company, In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

] Slemkewicz ] Williams 
1. '# Deficiency Notification to AoDlicant SAME 03/19/2010 
2. * Deficiencies Corrected SAME 04/19/2010 

3. * Protest Filed SAME 06/22/2010 

4. * Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 11/12/2010 
5 . ." Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 12/07/2010 

6. it Order Establishing Procedure SAME 12/21/2010 
7. '# Informal Meeting (Staff) SAME 02/15/2011 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case: 

Full COlllllission _Collllliss;on Panel .!.. 
Hearing Examiner Staff - -
Date filed with ClK: 03/0812011 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Revised CASR Due 10/31/2011 07/08/2011 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes ASSignments are as follows: 

Hearina Officer(s) Preh Off'
~ • -.~--•• «~ 

COIIIII;ssioners ADM 

at I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I X 

-_. ---­
Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member ;s Date: Pendingassigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) '# COMPLETED EVENTS 
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_ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ --. 
Docket No. 100085-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake 

County by Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation, 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Corporation 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("on indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays, Time Schedule 
Program Module RI(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 
J Slemkewicz J Williams 

SAME 08/11/20111. Staff Recommendation 
08/23/2011SAME2. Agenda 

SAME 09/12/20113. PM Order 
SAME 10/03/20114. Protest Period Expires 
SAME 10/06/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 

07/08/2011 10/31/20116. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff ~ounsel J Crawford 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Colllllission Panel .x 33 • 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with elK: 06/30/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECfION:(8S0) 413-6110 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

_____ 	 .0. ff'.. .. ,- .... 	 ., -hearina Off~--

COlllllissioners ADM 

GH 	 I ED I BI I BL I RW 

I I 1 1_X L---­

I 
_ 

COlllllissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X I I I X I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the 	identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~'s=\\ ~ Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/30/2011 \ •assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 



--- --Case Scheduling/Rescheduline Advice 
Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 9:53 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: IO0085-WU -- Application for certificate to operate water utility in Lake County by Black Bear Reserve Water 
Corporation. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

06/07/2011 

06/21/2011 

06/22/2011 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Eustis 

Eustis 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGH ED BI BL BW 

I X X 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 

ALL GH BIED BL BW 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B" ADM 

Commissioners
Officer 

GH ED BI ADMBL BW 

X 

Remarks: IOrder issued 317111 - Granting In Part and Denying In Part Joint Motion for Stay 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100085-WU-00002-009 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of CQI1ITlission Clerft.-.../ "'.. ' 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
.LQ" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR COmPletes and returns to elK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
aPR Staff P Brady. K Kaproth [!J Current CASR revision level 

J Sl emkewi cz . ] Williams 
1­ Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel ] Crawford 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 

I ~;:
16. 

• 17. 

I ~;:
20. 

121­

I ~~:
24. 

! 25. 
1 26 • 
127. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission ..!...Collll1ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/10/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials aPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40.- -

Previous Current 

08/11/2011 09/22/2011 
08/23/2011 10/04/2011 
09/12/2011 10/24/2011 
10/03/2011 11/14/2011 
10/06/2011 11/17/2011 
10/31/2011 12/30/2011 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H ff' (s) ." -"h.. __.... _...... __.,~.._-- ...... _... --_.. ,-" Off' 
COllll1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I 1 I 

ADMCOllll1issioners 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior COllll1issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-~\~

Where one COllll1issioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: ~g \
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. g -.;2. Lf.- \ \ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


